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9:52 a. m
CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: 1'Il call to order
our Public Hearing of the 27'" of June 2006. I am

CGeof f Giffis, Chairperson. Joining nme today is Ms.
Mller, the Vice Chair, M. Etherly representing the
Board al so. The National Capital Planning Comr ssion
is represented by M. Mann and our Zoni ng Conmi ssi oner
may well join us this norning.

Qur seats are still warm from their
occupation from the Zoning Conm ssion last night to
well after mdnight, so we'll give a little bit of
time off to our Zoni ng Conm ssion Menber, as they will
probably join us for the second or third case that is
on the schedul e.

And that schedule is available for you.
It is located in the door where you entered into the
hearing room You can pick it up and see where you
are in our chronology. Gettingright toit, I'mgoing
to ask several things of all of you. First of all
pl ease, turn off your cell phones, beepers and
bl ackberrys, if you have them as they wll disrupt
t he transm ssion.

Al'l proceedings of the Board of Zoning

Adj ustnent are going to be made in the open and in the

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

5

public and are transmtted. There are several ways we
do this. The first and nost inportant, of course, is
the Court Reporter sitting on the floor to ny right,
who is creating the official record, the official
transcript of this proceeding. W are also being
broadcast live on the Ofice of Zoning's website.

Attendant to both of those, we ask several
things of you. First of all, when com ng forward to
speak to the Board, please, have filled out two
Wi tness cards. Wtness cards are avail abl e for you at
the tabl e where you will provide your testinony. They
are al so avai l abl e at the tabl e where you entered into
the hearing room Those go to the Court Reporter
prior to com ng forward.

When you are ready to present testinony to
the Board, I'mgoing to ask that you have a seat and
make yourself confortable. You're going to need to
state your nane and address for the record. You only
need to do this once, obviously, that will put you on
the record and we'll know who it is that's speaking.
And those cards will nake sure that we spell your nane
right on the transcript.

The order of procedure for special
exceptions and variances is as follows: First, we

hear from the applicant, their case presentation.
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Second, we wi Il hear any Government reports attendant
to the application. Third, we will hear fromthe ANC
Fourth, we will hear persons or parties in support of
an application. Fifth would be persons and parties in
opposition to an application. Sixth, finally, we wll
return to the applicant for any closing renmarks, any
rebuttal testinony or summations that they have.

|"mgoing to run through very quickly to
make up some tinme here, because our norning schedul e
probably won't consist of this, however, cross
exam nation of witnesses is permtted by the applicant
in each case and all the parties in a case. The ANC
wi thin which the property is |located is automatically
a party in the case, so they will be able to conduct
cross exam nation. This Board will give direction to
content and tine of cross exam nation if we feel that
it is running off our jurisdictional balance or
outside of that which is appropriate for cross
exam nati on

The record wll be <closed at the
conclusion of our hearing today, so it's very
important that you fully submt all the information
that the Board will deliberate on. W are creating
the official record today in this room Therefore,

anything that needs to be in the record needs to be
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stated into a m crophone, soit'sintherecord, or it
needs to be submitted in witing.

The Board wi Il on occasi on keep the record
open to have additional information submtted intothe
record and we will, if we do that, be very specific at
the end of the hearing that the record is going to be
kept open and we'll be specific on what is to be
submitted into the record and when that is to be
submitted into the O fice of Zoning.

The Sunshine Act does require that we
conduct all our hearings in the open and before the
publi c. W do enter into Executive Session both
during and after hearings on cases and that is used
for the purpose of deliberating on cases and often
times just for reviewing the record. This is in
accordance with our rul es, regul ati ons and procedures.
It's also in accordance with the Sunshine Act.

Wth that, "mgoing to go to again a very
good norning to our O fice of Zoning persons with us,
Ms. Bailey, M. Nyarku and also M. My. M. Mnroe
is representing the Ofice of Attorney General with us
this norning. |I'mgoing to ask that all those persons
that are going to address the Board this norning if
you woul d, please, stand and give your attention to

Ms. Bailey, she is going to swear you in.
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MS. BAI LEY: Woul d you, pl ease, raise your
ri ght hand?

(Wher eupon, the witnesses were sworn.)

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you all very much. Wth that then, we can proceed to
any prelimnary mtters. Prelimnary matters are
t hose which rel ate to whether a case will or shoul d be
heard t oday, requests for postponenents, continuance,
wi t hdrawal s, whet her proper and adequate notice has
been provided, these are elenents of prelimnary
matters.

If you have a prelimnary matter, |'m
going to ask that you cone forward, |ike M. Spal ding
as just done, and have a seat at the table in front of
us. |I'mfirst goingto ask Ms. Bailey if she is aware
of any prelimnary matters for the Board' s attention.

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairnman, good norning,
and to everyone good norning as well.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good nor ni ng.

MS. BAI LEY: Staff does not have any
prelimnary matters, at this tine, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. Very
well then let's proceed. A very good norning.

MR.  SPALDI NG Good norning, Chairnan,

Phi | Spal di ng. | reside at 1929 13'" Street and |
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represent ANC- 1B. | notice on the agenda for this
norni ng Case 17492, which is in ANC-1B s territory.
It is my understanding that this has been reschedul ed
for July 11'". The ANCis prepared to go forward this
norning, but | do believe this has been reschedul ed
for July 11'"

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S Yes, i ndeed.

MS. BAI LEY: M. Chairman, there is an
action -- no case, just for --

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: Right. And that's
the application of Jeff B. Speck.

MR, SPALDI NG  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Is that correct?

MR SPALDING That is correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes, ny
under st andi ng was that that was al so postponed. CQur
records and nmy notes were showing that it was a July,
| think that we just have to take that up when we cal
t he case t hough and have t hat conti nued on the record.

MR. SPALDI NG  kay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  You're right.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. M. Chairman, as you
know, it is also on the schedule for July 11'" I
think that is just an oversight. W can |ook on the

schedul e. It's on both dates.
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CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S:  Yes. Hopefully that

didn't bring you all the way down here for that, did
it?

MR. SPALDING No, | have | ots of business
t hi s norni ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Excel | ent.
Thank you for that and we will make note of that this
afternoon. Anything else then? Are there any other
prelimnary matters? Anyone el se in attendance today
have any prelimnary matters for the Board's
attention? Not noting any other prelimnary matters,
let's call the first case of the norning.

MS. BAILEY: Application 17491 of David
Getson and Craig Collins, pursuant to 11 DCVR 3104. 1,
for a special exception to construct a two story rear
addition to an existing single-famly row dwelling
under section 223, not neeting the |ot occupancy
requi renents under section 402, and open court
requi renents, that's section 406. The property is
Zoned R-4. It's located at 1303 T Street, N W,
Square 237, Lot 2.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Al right.

MS. BAI LEY: And if |'m not m staken,
there are two requests for party status with this

appl i cation.
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CHAlI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Excel | ent. Thank

you very nmuch. |Is M. Burton present today, 1314 T
Street? |Is Ms. Green, 1316 Wallach Place, present?
Very well. Let's have the applicant introduce
t hensel ves for the record and then | have a coupl e of
gui ck questi ons.

MR. COLLINS: Good norning, Craig Collins.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Actually, |I'mjust
going to have you turn on your m crophone. I f you
touch it right at the base? Perfect.

MR. COLLI NS: Ckay. Good norni ng. \%%
name is Craig Collins. | reside at 1303 T Street,
N. W, Washi ngton, D.C

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Thank you, M.
Col l'i ns.

MR CGETSON: And |'mDavid Getson. | also
reside at 1303 T Street, N W

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: And you are
represented today by?

M5. FONLER: ["m Jennifer Fow er. ' m
their architect. |'mat 1742 D Street, S E.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very rmuch. M. Collins, M. Getson, M. Fow er,
are you aware of the party status request?

MS. FONLER: No, sir.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: M. Spal di ng?

MR. SPALDING Phil Spal ding, ANC 1B. |
have not heard anything on this request.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Well, these
were tinely is ny understanding. Exhibit 23 and
Exhi bit 24, they are both requests for party status in
this case in opposition to it. Board Menbers, let's
take themup at this time. As we have often said and
will state again for the record on this case, there
are two critical points that | look at in each
appl i cation.

The last question that we ask of each
person requesting party status is how would they be
differently inpacted if this was approved? And we ask
t hat because, obviously, well, not obviously, party
status is a higher form of participation in our
pr oceedi ngs. These are open to the public. Any
person can conme and provide testinony, but to
participate as a party raises to a |level that you are
equal to the applicant. You are required to put on a
case presentation. You are also afforded the
opportunity to cross exam ne w tnesses. Wth those
responsibilities comes great ability also in party
st at us.

The critical aspects, as | say, are
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twofold trying to reach that threshold of how one
distinctly or uniquely is inpacted or affected and t he
second i s to be present, because part of bei ng present
is the participation and that's in integral part of
party status. | would not support the establishnment
of party status in opposition for either of these for
the |l ack of both of those.

First of all, Exhibit 23, M. Burton, has
not indicated in any way that he would be
significantly or distinctly or uniquely affected. |
would ask himif he was here, but he is not, and in
addition, he will not be able to participate as a
party in this case, which | find integral. | would
support taking into the record Exhibit 23 as a
person's testinony in witing in opposition to this
appl i cation.

And | woul d note that there are two points
that he brings up as critical. One, he finds that if
this was approved every ot her household wi Il request
a zoning variance for this kind of structure and al so
that T Street is a low density block with very few
multi-unit structures. That is its greatest asset.

Moving on to Ms. Geen, | would also
i ndi cate that having she is not present, | would note

t hat she has i ndicated that she woul d be distinctly or
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uni quel y af fected, because a zoni ng change will serve
the interest of only the one property, while the
attractiveness and value of nearby hones wll be
reduced. 1'Il get to that one in a m nute.

| woul d al so have sonme questions of that
whether that would be wuniquely or how that was
actually established and woul dn't support the party
status in that case.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: | just want to say
that I think she says of all nearby hones.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  What did | say?

VI CE CHAIR M LLER: Just near by hones, but
| think that makes it even | ess unique.

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Oh. vell, al
near by.

VICE CHAIR M LLER In that she is talking
about all nearby hones.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Right. The inpact
woul d be overall. And | think the inmportant part to
that is | would just note that it |ooks |ike Brian
Greenberg of the sanme residence as Margaret G een,
maybe |' m not reading these correctly --

VICE CHAIR M LLER: No, that's right.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  -- was attached to

this, it's Exhibit No. 24, al so taking about a zoning
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change. O course, that's not what we are | ooki ng at.
And al so the aspect of inpact if it was, as Ms. Ml ler
has i ndi cated, all the nearby homes. That's obviously
what we will be engaged in in finding out whether
t here woul d be any additional pieces. So | would al so
not support granting a party status in that case.

"1l open it up to others. Any ot her
comment s?

VICECHAIR MLLER: | totally concur with
your comments.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Very well. Is there
any opposition to those positions? Not noting any
opposition, we'll take it as a consensus of the Board
then to deny the requests for party status and take
intothe record Exhibit 23 and 24 as witten testinony
in opposition to the application and nove ahead then
with the case presentation. W'IIl turn it over to
you.

M5. FOMLER | would like to stand on the
record.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  You would like to
stand on the record?

M5. FOALER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Excel | ent.

MS. FONLER: | don't know if --
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COURT REPORTER: Sir, she needs to turn

her m ke on.

M5. FOLLER It is on

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Al right. we' | |
get it a little bit closer to you. Ms. Fow er has
just stated that she would like to stand on the
record.

M5. FOALER | also wanted to add that we
have support from both adjacent nei ghbors, 1301 T and
1305 T, and we have letters that are in the
application, as well as support fromthe ANC and HPRB.
W feel that this addition will enhance the bl ock, the
alley there and it is in keeping with the scale of the
bl ock.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. kay.
We' Il note Exhibit 22, Exhibit 8. And Exhibit 8, 1301
T Street, I'"'m not sure how we got two exhibits on
that, perhaps they canme in together, 1305 T Street,
Thurl ock, Shelton and Davis letters of support as you
have i ndi cated and we can get to that obviously as we
continue on wth this. But | have sone quick
guestions on the cal cul ati ons.

There is a projection of a snmall bal cony
off the rear. Did that calculate into the |ot

occupancy in this?

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

17
M5. FONLER  Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: It did?

M5. FOALER:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Is there any
other prelimnary questions fromthe Board, at this
time? Let ne just doubly verify that. So the
proposed as indicated on your C5, | think it is --

M5. FOALER:  Um hum

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS: -- it's a proposed
52 square foot bal cony?

M5. FOALER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

M5. FOALER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Excel | ent. Anyt hi ng
else? Forgive ne if this is in the record. Do you
know when this was built?

MR. COLLINS: The house? | believe it was
1904.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  That's fascinati ng.

MR GETSON: 1904 or 1901.

CHAI RPERSON Rl FFI S: Sure, sure, sure,
yes. That nmust have been one of the early buil dings.

MR COLLINS: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  On the bl ock.

MR. COLLI NS: [t's the smal | est.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes.

MR. COLLINS: Thethingthat's interesting
is listening to the people that wanted to be a party.
What | think is interestingis listeningto the people
that wanted to be a party to the -- what the thingis,
| don't even know. The house is the snallest one, so
like it's not going to be used for nmulti-famly.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR COLLI NS: Because it couldn't be
anyway. And it's actually -- if you see the |ine of
houses on the block, it's the snallest one, soit's a
two story as opposed to all of the other houses on the
bl ock which are three story.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Ri ght.

MR COLLINS: So and because the house is
set so far back, and it has the porch on the front,
that is all calculated into the | ot coverage. And so
t he house actually is probably the small -- |ike one
of the smallest houses on that side of the street.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

MR COLLI NS: And so that's the reason

that we're trying to do the addition

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Fasci nati ng. | t
actually shows very well in terns of C2 the pictures
and you see the row dwelling right next to it. It
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kind of towers over it, appropriately, as, you know,
the three story structure. Fasci nati ng. kay.
Anyt hi ng el se? Any other quick clarifications for the
applicant?

I f there's nothing, then let's nove ahead

to the Ofice of Planning. A very good norning, M.

Ri ce.

MR. RICE: Good norning, M. Chair, Board
Menbers. "' m Stephen Rice. OP al so stands on the
record. We do, however, note that we did receive

comments i n support fromboth abutti ng nei ghbors. But
at the time of drafting the report, we did not have
the ANC report. | think it has been submtted since.
OP didn't have that at the tinme of drafting our
report.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Excel | ent.
Appreciate that. And | would just take note of M.
Rice's excellent report and it goes through a full
anal ysis of 223. O course, 223 is very specific in
terms of what we have to | ook at and the threshold of
t he special exception. And | will highlight a couple
of things that M. Rice indicates in his report. The
back wall of proposed addition will extend 2 feet
beyond the existing wall by the 1301 property. The

subj ect bal cony will extend only 1 foot beyond the two
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exi sting nei ghboring balconies. That nmade a |ot of
sense to ne. | read it fast.

However, it is obvious interns that there
is no detrinmental inpact that's being shown. And what
we' re | ooking at under 223 is whether there would be
light and air available to the adjacent properties or
whet her use and enjoynent of the adjacent properties
woul d be negatively inpacted beyond a | evel of which
we coul d approve this.

And | would also note that M. Rice
i ndi cates that the existing wi ndows of the nei ghboring
addition would be sonewhat affected, but both the
abutting property owners have provided coments
supporting the proposed project. So it's obvious that
t he actual abutting neighbors don't find that it would
create an undue burden or sone sort of detrinenta
i npact and then he proceeds to go through fully the
rest of the criteria of 223.

"1l openit up to other Board Menbers for
comments or questions of the Ofice of Planning. Not
noting any, does the applicant have any cross

exam nation of the Ofice of Planning? ANC?

MR RICEE | would just note, M. Rice
that the ANC is not sure which personnel wll be
handling the specific case at OP. | will forward a
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copy of nmy letter to you and nost of our letters do go
to our Ward 1 planner at Ofice of Planning, so she
shoul d be able to find a copy.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S:  Good. Then we wil |
investigate alittle bit further of howthat should be
transmtted, so that that gets to the right people at
the right tine. Very well. Anything else then? Not
noting any ot her Government reports, you are going to
be goi ng t hrough HPRB or have you al ready?

M5. FOALER: W already went to HPRB

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Ckay. s that
noted? Well, there it is.

M5. FOMER: | believe it's staff |eve
appr oved.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Excel | ent.
Anyt hing el se then? Not noting any ot her Governnent
reports, let's nove right ahead to ANC 1B

MR. SPALDI NG ANC- 1B, Phil Spal ding. W
had a unani nous vote of support for this project and
we'll we'll stand on the letter submtted.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Excel | ent. And |
take note that it's Exhibit 21 in our record. And I
had it at one point, but | don't have it in front of
nme now. However, it's there. Anything further? Any

ot her questions? Excellent. Thank you very nuch.
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At this time then, | have exhausted all of
our Governnent reports and the ANC and associ ati ons.
| would ask for any persons present to provide
testinmony in Application 17491, persons in support of
the application to conme forward, at this tine, in
opposition of the application? Very well.

Ms. Fow er, closing renmarks?

M5. FOALER: | would just like to thank
t he Board for your tine and M. Rice for your support.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. Any
other followup questions or conclusions from the
Boar d?

VICE CHAIR M LLER  Just one comment on
the ANC letter that it does neet the great weight
requirenents.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Good housekeepi ng
seal approval, we will nove on then. | believe the
application is full on this and | think it was
appropriate to actually stand on the record, both the
applicant and the Ofice of Planning as its full ness
was shown. Qovi ously, 223 lays out very specific
requirenents for us to look at in special exception.
| have stepped into a few of those, the last one |
didn't nmention in this case, refers to the fact that

it woul d and did require being graphically represented
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for the Board' s understanding of that. And we noted
a couple of the pages of the photographs, but also |
woul d note the drawi ngs were sufficient to neet that
t hreshol d requirenent.

| woul d nove approval of Application 17491
for the 223 special exception as this property does
not neet the | ot occupancy as noted in section 403 and
t he open court requirenments in 406 at 1303 T Street,
N. W, which would, of course, allowthe rear addition
to this existing single-famly row dwelling, and ask
for a second.

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Second.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very much, Ms. Mller. | think that the diversion
does not need to lengthy on this, as we can, in fact,
rely substantially on the analysis of the Ofice of
Planning, which | share in their outcone of
recommendati on and support. And | will let it at that

and open it up to others if they have comments.

Very well. Not noting any ot her conments
for the notion, we do have a notion before us. |t has
been seconded. | would ask for all those in favor to

signify by saying aye.
ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And opposed?
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Abstaining? Very well. M. Bailey, if you wouldn't
m nd recording the vote?

MS. BAI LEY: M. Chairman, the vote is
recorded as 4-0-1 to approve the application. M.
Giffis nmade the notion, Ms. MIller seconded, M.
Mann and M. Etherly support the notion. M. Jeffries
did not sit on this case.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Excel | ent. | f
there's no objection fromthe Board Menbers, | believe
we coul d waive our rules and regul ati ons and issue a
sumary order on this.

MS. BAILEY: Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very much. Thank you all very nuch. Have a great
day. Get back up to T Street before it rains. Wy
don't we nove ahead and call the next case of the
nor ni ng?

MS. BAI LEY: Application No. 17496 of
Mal col m Nel son, pursuant to 11 DCVR 3104.1, for a
special exception to allow a rear addition to an
existing single-famly sem -detached dwelling under
section 223, not neeting the side yard requirenents
for section 405. The property is Zoned R 1-B and it
is located at 4824 Piney Branch Road, N W, Square

2708, Lot 45.
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CHAlI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Excel | ent. Thank

you. Good. A very good norning. |'mgoing to have
you just introduce yourselves for the record.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: Good norning, Victoria
Jordan-Nelson. |I'm a resident at 4824 Piney Branch
Road and wi fe of Mal col m Nel son.

MR. LANGDON: Good nor ni ng, Shane Langdon.
| represent the contractor, 3734 Angelton Court,
Burtonsville, Maryland 20866.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. Proceed.

MR LANGDON: First and forenost, | would

like to thank the Board for its tine and note that in

SCS' s report, | want to note sone corrections, nanely
in the nature of the relief sought. | believe there
was sone confusion in the first sentence. | just want

to clarify what we're asking for.

In the first paragraph, it should read
"This is an application by SCS Contracting G oup, LP
the applicant, for a special exception pursuant to
DCVR 3104, section 223, to construct a rear addition
to an existing nonconformng single-famly sem -
detached structure at 4824 Piney Branch Road. The
subject is Zoned R-1-B."

And furthernore, later in the report it

states that we are asking for a matter-of-right.
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However, it is not a matter-of-right we're asking for.
It's sinply a nonconform ng structure within R 1-B and
we are asking that the side yard setback be avoi ded,
since it is a sem -detached structure.

The house was built between the years of
1926 and 1958. It is the only sem -detached structure
on Piney Branch. W do have a letter of acceptance
fromthe one nei ghbor abutting that the addition would
be abutting their party wall. It would be under the
| ot occupancy requirenent. As you see, it would take
it to 38 percent, which is under the 40 percent
requirenent.

The only actual view of the new addition
from Piney Branch Road will be through an alleyway
just to the side of the residence and there is plenty
of foliage kind of disguisingthe newaddition. So it
will not, you know, be sore -- it won't be a bad view
fromthe street.

The addition neets the 25 yard or |I'm
sorry, 25 yard rear yard requi rement and, furthernore,
there is an existing garage structure, as well as
abutting nei ghbor garage structure that will nore or
less hide the view from nost of the surrounding
nei ghbors fromthe rear.

And one nore note that siding was used to
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t he outside of the addition, mainly because the brick
and nortar woul d be very, very difficult to match with
the existing and felt that siding would be nore
conpatible with the nei ghborhood. Thank you very
much.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very nuch. Taking that up, what kind of siding
wer e you proposi ng?

MR,  LANGDON: | nsul ated vinyl siding,
whi te.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay. How did you
cal cul ate your |ot occupancy? And to that directly,
you i ndi cated on page 1, as you just stated, that the
existing lot occupancy is 31 percent, and that the
addition would occupy -- it would nove it up to 38
percent | ot occupancy?

MR. LANGDON: Yes, sir.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: Is that right?

MR LANGDON: Yes, sir. | took that
directly fromthe notes and conputations that should
be, as well, in the report fromthe city.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: So fromthe referra
of Ms. Qgunneye?

MR, LANGDON: Yes, in doing the sinple

additions as far as the existing square footage,
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addi ng on the addition square footage and cal cul ati ng
t he percentage of | ot occupancy.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Ckay. OCkay. Any
ot her questions?

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Good nor ni ng.

MR. LANGDON:.  Mbrni ng.

VICE CHAIR M LLER | know we will be
hearing fromO fice of Pl anni ng, but since you brought
up the issue about the vinyl siding, in the Ofice of
Pl anning's report where they said that brick m ght be
pref erabl e and you addressed why that wasn't chosen,
they al so suggested wood. Do you want to address
t hat ?

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: Coul d | speak to that?
There are currently additions within the nei ghborhood
that are vinyl siding that are simlar in the type of
structure we are trying to build. W are sinply going
t hrough the correct procedure to apply for permts,
which | believe, you know, is the proper way to do
things. But the other additions in the nei ghborhood
are vinyl sided, so they would be consistent.

The honmes are sem -detached. It's the
samre nodel of hone, so it would just be another
addition that would match the existing addition. It

is a rear addition. As Shane nentioned, you would
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only see this froma side alley and partially froma
back alley. It really is not anything visible froma
street.

VICE CHAIR M LLER. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFIS:  And this is being
built around an existing deck. |Is that correct?

MR LANGDON: Yes. Yes, nore or less on
top of it, if you wll.

V5. JORDAN- NELSON: Actual ly, partially
t aken down.

MR. LANGDON: Well, vyes.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON:  Yes. The deck was at
t he hone when we purchased it.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Sure, sure.

MS. JORDAN- NELSON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: ' m | ooking at A4
and |'m really understanding. There is note of a
structure and it's | abel ed exi sting deck. Then there
is existing roof, but then it looks like there is a
new addi tion below it.

MS.  JORDAN- NELSON: Ri ght . Well, the
other thing that's interesting about the house i s that
there is currently a second story rear porch with a
roof on it and we are proposing to enclose that and

extend the additi on down. And all of the honmes within
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t he nei ghborhood either have that condition with the
open porch or else they are already encl osed.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ckay. Any ot her
guestions?

VICE CHAIR MLLER I'mnot sure if the
ANC i s here.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: | do not see the ANC.
ANC failed to schedule an actual hearing, so |
requested a hearing, went to the |ast neeting which
woul d have been, | think, about two Tuesdays ago,
presented the case and received a unani nous verba
approval . | am not sure if they have submtted a
report or not, but | did speak verbally, | believe,
with M. Moore and passed that information on to him
So there were no objections fromthe ANC. And agai n,
it's really the repeat of simlar structures that
al ready exi st in the nei ghborhood.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And in t he footprint
interns of the side yard on the property line, there
is structure there now? |Is that correct?

MR. LANGDON: Yes, there is a porch, which
is only serving off of the second |evel, which is
covered currently. Now, that wll be renpved.
However, it is currently abutting the party wall.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: Right. And it would
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be rebuilt.

CHAI RPERSON Rl FFI S: Ri ght . It's
encl osed essentially.

M5. JORDAN-NELSON: It is not enclosed,
but the nei ghbor next door, her's is encl osed.

MR, LANGDON: Yes, her second story is
encl osed porch.

MS. JORDAN- NELSON:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: So that 8 foot
extension on the property line where if you | ook at
the plat plan or the site plan, as it abuts the
property line, that is actually under cover now?

VR. L ANGDON: Correct. Correct.
Actually, | believe it's about 7 feet and change.
It's a little under 8 feet existing structure.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right.

MR. LANGDON:. But it's just about the same
t hi ng.

MS. JORDAN- NELSON: And | believe, and |'m
not sure, it appears that the house was incorrectly
zoned, that it was zoned as a single-famly dwelling
when it actually is a seni -detached dwel | i ng, because
when you go down Piney Branch, | believe the surveyor
-- is that correct?

MR. LANGDON: Well, | think nore or |ess
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it's nonconform ng.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Right.

MR LANGDON: | believe. Correct ne if
" m wrong.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes, and sonebody
woul dn't go --

MR, LANGDON: But the Board is already
under that i npression.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI' S: Yes.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: Ckay. |'msorry.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  The zoni ng woul dn' t
go to the specific property. It would go to an area.
And we found, obviously, all across the city when our
zoning was adopted in 1958 there was a substanti al
anount of existing nonconform ng structures.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON:  kay.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  For goodness sakes,
we have in R 2, we have, apartnent buil dings, which
are, obviously, not allowed. But that's why for that
reason and others, that's why you are here. So we
will try not to make it even nore painful then it
already is. However, we do have to, obviously, get
t hrough what we have to ask.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON: | under st and.

CHAl RPERSON GRI FFI'S: And | thi nk nore of
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t hese questions are nore trying to find clarity of
what is being proposed, rather than questioni ng what
it is.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON:  Under st ood.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  So | know that for
me it was very difficult to understand what was
exi sting and what was proposed to be new So | think
there is sonme clarity on that now |Is there any other
guestions then from the Board? CQutside of the air
conditioning not working in the room Very well. |If
there's nothing further, at this point, why don't we
just nove ahead. The Ofice of Planning is with us
this norning. W can take their case. A very good
norning to you, M. Moore.

MR. MOORE: Good norning, M. Chair and
Menbers of the Board. ['m John Moore, Ofice of
Pl anni ng, and we stand in support for this
application, even though we did congregate with the
comrittee to send this up, we believe it was approved

by the ANC. And as the applicant stated the structure

is put on the square. There are several other
conditions on the rear property. It will match
theirs, notwithstanding the brick. | will entertain

any questions you have.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Any questions from
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t he Board? Does the applicant have any questions of
the O fice of Planning?

MR, LANGDON:  No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. One
aspect of great interest to ne anyway, but perhaps
ot her Board Menbers, is under 223 we do have design
jurisdictions. The Board doesn't always have design
jurisdiction and we use that with great caution just
directly to say whether it would, in fact, create sone
sort of detrinmental inpact. So to be frank, vinyl
siding isn't ny favorite material used to enclose a
bui | di ng. | would certainly hope that you would
i nvestigate perhaps cost simlar materials, but fully
understand the realities, noting the fact that the
visual inpact on this is limted, it will always be
visible to you, however.

So | wuld take a nonent and give
direction just to have you take a | ook at that. There
are other materials perhaps avail able. That bei ng
said though, M. More, we do appreciate it and thank
you for your report. And if there's nothing further
then fromthe Board, we can nove ahead and go to any
ot her Gover nent reports at t endant to this
application, of which | don't have any note of others,

unl ess the applicant is aware.
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W just nmade reference to ANC-4C, which

"1l ask again if the ANC is represented today. Not
noting a representative of the ANC that is here and
not areport on file as indicated, let ne ask if there
i s any persons present in Application 17496 i n support
of the application that would Ilike to provide
testinmony? In opposition to the application? |Is
t her e anyone here present, persons to 17496 to provi de
testinmony?

Not noting any other persons present, we
will turn it over to the applicant for any closing
remar ks you m ght have.

MR. LANGDON: | would just like to thank
the Board for its time and would al so |i ke to request,
at this time, for a Bench deci sion.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON:  The sane.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And interesting
point. Excellent. Thank you both very nuch. W do
appreciate it. As you have sat through the | ast case,
this is simlar in ternms of its special exception
relief that is requested. I would note that 223
covers -- well, 223 was witten for existing
nonconformng single-famly residence and it is to
all ow the additions and the conversions for, what one

m ght  say, contenporary living or needs and

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

36

requirenents.

It was brought up by the applicant and
al so the O fice of Planning this side yard el enent and
223 actually covers side yards. It's not as if it is
needed for additional relief for that. It is
obvi ously all encunbered in 223 as to a nonconformty.
| would note that this doesn't extend any of that
nonconformty that is already built on that side. But
t he consistent, the nassing of that is changi ng which
woul d not inpact any other area requirenents for this
zoned district.

Wth that, I believe that it is
appropriate to nove ahead today and | would nove
approval of Application 17496 for a special exception
to allow the rear addition to the existing single-
fam |y sem -detached dwel | i ng under section 223, that

is at 4824 Piney Branch Road, N.W, and would ask for

a second.
BOARD MEMBER ETHERLY: Second, M. Chair
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very much, M. Etherly. | do appreciate it.

think the Ofice of Planning and, in fact, the
applicant has, in a witten subm ssion, addressed all
of the aspects of the 223 requirenents and |ight and

air availability and the neighboring property's

NEAL R. GROSS
COURT REPORTERS AND TRANSCRIBERS
1323 RHODE ISLAND AVE., N.W.
(202) 234-4433 WASHINGTON, D.C. 20005-3701 www.nealrgross.com




10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

37

privacy and use of the adjoining property, also
submitting graphic representation. And then the
vi sual inpact of that taken together with the original
exi sting structure fromthe viewor public way, all of
whi ch have been addressed by t he subm ssi ons and Board
guesti ons.

| think it has net the threshold
requi renents for support and | would open it up to any
others for their deliberation and comments. Not
noting any further coments, | think it's appropriate
to nove ahead. W do have a notion before us. It has
been seconded. | would ask for all those in favor to

signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And opposed?
Abstaining? Very well. M. Bailey?

MS. BAI LEY: Thank you, M. Chairman. The
vote is recorded as 5-0-0 to approve the application.
M. Giffis nade the motion. M. Etherly seconded,
M. Mann, Ms. MIller and M. Jeffries in support.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Excellent. | don't
see reason why we wouldn't waive our rules and
regul ations and i ssue a sunmary order on this, unless
t he applicant had any objection or the Board Menbers

have any objection. Not noting -- Ms. Bailey?
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MS. BAILEY: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI'S:  Thank you very much.

M5. JORDAN- NELSON:  Thank you very nuch.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Thank you. Enj oy.
Let's nove ahead then.

V5. BAI LEY: Application No. 17497 of
G et chen Hesbacher, pursuant to 11 DCMVR 3103.2, for a
variance from the | ot occupancy requirenents under
section 403, a variance from the side vyard
requi renents under section 405, and a variance from
t he nonconf or m ng structure provi si ons under
subsection 2001.3, all of thisis to allowan addition
to a single-famly sem -detached dwelling in the
CAP/R-4 District. The property is |located at 516 5'"
Street, S.E., Square 846, Lot 57.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Good norni ng. Coul d

you just state your name and address for the record?

M5. HESBACHER: My nane is Getchen
Hesbacher. | live at 516 5'" Street, S E
M5. ACKERMAN: My name is Ester E

Ackerman and | am the nei ghbor of G etchen Hesbacher
at 514 5'" Street, S E

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  You said you're the
nei ghbor ?

M5. ACKERVAN:  Yes.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Here in noral
support ?

MS. ACKERMAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel | ent. Let's
nove ahead. 1'Il turn it over to you.

MS. HESBACHER: The house | own i s | ocated
in the Capitol H Il Historic District. It was built

in or around the year 1890, prior to today's zoning
| aws. The house is a single-famly sem -detached
dwelling located in the Capitol Hill CAP- R- 4
Resi dential Zone District within the Capitol Interest
District Overlay. A garage is also on the property,
whi ch appears to have been built on or about the sane
time.

The house is an existing nonconform ng
structure. It currently exceeds the maximum | ot
occupancy allowed. It also does not nmeet the m ni num
side yard setback required. | would like to renovate
and widen the existing kitchen addition adding a
second fl oor addition above it as well as renovate the
exi sting garage.

|"m here today to request a variance on
three points under subsection 3103.2: Secti on
2001. 3(a) and (b) to allow an addition to an existing

nonconformng single-famly dwelling sem -detached
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structure in the CAP/R- 4 Residential Zone District;
section 403.2 to allow nmaxinmum |ot occupancy for
addition to an existing single-famly dwelling; and
section 405.9 to allow the m ninumsi de yard set backs
for a single-famly dwelling.

| understand the Board is charged with
| ooking at the Zoning Regulations and testing for
subsection 3103.2 for reasons  of excepti onal
narrowness, shallowness or shape of a specific
property, at the time of the original adoption of the
regul ati ons.

Point 1, the physical characteristics of
the property makes it difficult for the owner to use
the property in conpliance. The  physi cal
characteristics of the property nake it difficult for
nme to put the property into conpliance with the Zoning
Regul ati ons. The house was built prior to the
exi sting regulations. Under the regul ations, a sem -
detached single-famly dwelling isn't supposed to
exceed 40 percent of the lot. My house is al nost
twi ce that.

The width of ny property is 15 feet 8
inches wide. The front of the house currently is 2
feet away from ny next door nei ghbor on one side and

t hen, of course, onthe other side it's attached. The
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rear addition is set further away, but the current
kitchen addition is less than 9 feet wide. Based on
the existing structure and the current Zoning
Regul ations, it would be inpractical to make this
nonconf orm ng house conpli ant.

My understanding i s the side yard set back

i s supposed to be 8 feet, which would nake the house

even nore narrow. And the addition -- | have lived
there for 8.5 years. It's in desperate need of mmjor
work. It's the only part of the house that has not

been renovated. And right nowwith all of the rain,
| just have torrential Ileaks in nmy roof and
everything. So the foundation is awful.

So the second point, granting the
application will not be of substantial detrinent to
the public good. The proposed second floor addition
will not be seen fromthe front of the house. The
hei ght of the addition is equal or | ower than adjacent
properties. | think there is a photograph that kind
of shows where ny house is in relation to ny
nei ghbors.

Once built, the addition will not affect
the noise levels, traffic or lighting. It won't be
seen fromthe front and fromthe back |I al so have the

garage, so it's really not noticeable. W also have
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several properties that actually project further back
than ny direct next door neighbor, so from the back
you see an apartnment building and several deeper
houses fromthe all ey.

And t hen poi nt 3 asks whet her granting the
application will not be inconsistent with the general
i ntent and purpose of the Zoni ng Regul ati ons and Map.
The structure will remain a single -- detached single
-- excuse nme, a sem -detached single-fanm |y residence
in aresidential neighborhood. Wth the second fl oor
addition, it will be nore consistent with surrounding
properties in size and nunber of bedroons.

Currently, it's 13 x 26 from the main
property and it used to have the two bedroons up top
before they put in plunbing, but when they added the
plunbing with the stairway and the plunbing in the
back room it's really not |arge enough for a bedroom
| have no wall to divide it. It's nore |like a guest
nook with the bathroom So I would like to have a
second bedroom especially with the cost of taxes and
to move | would not be able to find sonething
equivalent in the city.

So | guess ny neighbors on both side,
Ester and ny other neighbor, Jim CGoff, have both

subnmitted letters in support of the project. Ester
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will speak to that. The ANC-6B submitted a | etter of
support and the Ofice of Planning report reconmended
approval. And | ask the Board to, please, consider ny
request and vote in support of granting ne a vari ance.
So thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excel l ent.  Thank
you very nmuch. That's excellent. It was very
apparent, but it's even nore so with your testinony
this norning that this is an existing nonconformng
structure that, in fact, you're proposing about 106
square foot addition that, in fact, ny look at this,
doesn't inpact any of those areas that are
nonconform ng. Meaning, it doesn't increase the |ot
occupancy, because your side yard or court, which we
will get into a brief discussion on, already counts
toward your | ot occupancy and its size and di mensi on.

And there is no other elenment that is
bei ng asked for relief that is, in fact, inpacted. It
i s a nonconform ng side yard or court, whichever it is
existing and with this addition, doesn't change that.
| think, obviously, what we would then fall into is
| ooking at if there was any sort of detrinent or
negative inpact, would it sonehow not neet or destroy
t he Zone Pl an or Map or be in opposition to the public

good, which mght be evidenced by the adjacent
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nei ghbors.

| think you have done an excellent job in
addressing those elenents. | don't have any direct
guestions then, unless others do of the applicant, at
this tine. Let me ask though actually one direct
guestion. Wo did your draw ngs?

MS. HESBACHER: | have a friend who is an
architect.

CHAI RPERSON CRI FFI S: Excel | ent.
Excellent. Ckay. There it is. |If there's nothing
fromthe Board, at this tinme, let's nove right ahead
to M. Parker. Oh, last question. Hi storic
preservation. | seemto renenber readi ng sonething
about it inthis application and | can't put ny finger
on it. Wiere are you in that process?

M5. HESBACHER: | submitted to present to
t hem I'm hoping to be on the July 27'", which |
think is now the August 3" hearing date.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Okay.

MS. HESBACHER: But because there is no
point in going in front of H storic Preservation, if
| can't get a variance --

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Sure.

MS. HESBACHER: -- we kind of did, what

they called a 10EZ in the permtting office thing.
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They let me switch it around.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Sure, sure. kay.
| think inthis case it nakes an awful | ot of sense to
do that to get an understanding. Okay. Very well.
If there's nothing further then, M. Parker, a very
good norning to you.

MR. PARKER: Good norning, Chairnman
Giffis, Menbers of the Board. My nane is Travis
Parker with the Ofice of Planning. | believe the
applicant has nade the case as well or better than
ever could. |'m happy to stand on the record. One
correction that I woul d nmake, not to make it harder to
make the case, but the existing court is 6 feet w de
and is conform ng nowand it woul d beconme 3 feet side,
so the |l ot occupancy is affected, but we believe that
the existing situation is exceptional and does
represent a practical difficulty. And we are
recommendi ng in favor of the variance.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: Excel | ent. And |
appreci ate that. It's an excellent correct point.
Okay. Any questions fromthe Board? Yes, Ms. Mller?

VICE CHAIR MLLER. M. Parker, were you
suggesting that one variance be -- that the
application be anended for a court variance, wdth

vari ance instead of a side yard variance or sonething
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to that effect?

MR. PARKER Yes, it's just atechnicality
whether this is still considered a court or a side
yard. The existing side yard is 2 feet and so this
won't be encroaching into that, so it didn't seemto
be a side yard variance. It seens to be a smaller
court than was there before. But whatever the Board
or however the Board chooses to look at it, it
woul dn't change our reconmendati on.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: Vari ance though is
still the sane?

MR. PARKER: Yes, correct.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  I'mnot sure. |[t's
an excellent point to come up. Let me just have an
under st andi ng of how you | ooked at this as a court.
| think when we | ooked -- certainly, as a rowdwelling
we often have those area ways, those are, obviously,
courts.

MR. PARKER  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  This court woul d be
cl osed court bounded by three property lines and the
bui | di ng?

MR PARKER: \Well, | |ooked at this the
same as if this was a row dwelling. As if that side

of the house touched the other property Iline
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regardless if it extends further than the rear of the
house. Therefore, | |ooked at that as a court. But
if the Board sees it differently, | just wanted to
call attention to that.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Yes. Frankly, |

don't think there is right or wong here. | nean

it'"s aninteresting piecetoit. | don't knowthat we
have ever -- | don't recall a situation as | perhaps
m sspoke earlier in our Executive Session, | don't

recall a situation where we were faced with this in
having to choose one or the other. Certainly, in a
row dwel | ing that was attached on the property linein
that area way, that has al ways been a court and never
| ooked at as a side yard.

Inthis particular situation, | don't know
what woul d be good. bviously, we have as stated by
Ofice of Planning, | think |I absolutely agree that
the variance test is the sane, the elenents and the
facts are the sane. So | think we could nove ahead
wi t hout anmendi ng, just as advertised. But |et ne hear
from ot hers.

VICE CHAIR MLLER: | would agree, since
the variance analysis is the same in this case.

CHAI RPERSON  GRI FFI S: Ckay. Ckay.

Anything else then? Any other questions from the
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Board for M. Parker? Does the applicant have any
cross examnation of M. Parker? Any hard hitting
guestions?

MS. HESBACHER:  No.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Ask him how nmany
times he has visited this site, get a little rough
wi th hinP

MS. HESBACHER: No. M. Parker has a
difficult job, excellent report.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI' S: | ndeed, indeed. And

| think that's a very true statenent. W appreciate

it. It's an excellent report and |let us nove ahead
t hen. | don't have any other attendant Governnent
reports. W can nove to the ANC- 6B. s the ANC

present? Not noting any nmenbers of the ANC present
t oday, we woul d take note of Exhibit No. 22, which did
indicate that the vote was 6-0-1, in support of this
application, and | do believe it neets -- actually,
does it neet the requirenments?

VICE CHAIR M LLER:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S: | believe it does.
Okay. Notice and i ndeed, very well. Then we can nove
ahead t o any persons present in this Application 17497
to provide testinony in support of the application, in

opposition to the application. GCh, |I'msorry, yes.
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M5. ACKERMAN: |'mthe next door nei ghbor

to Ms. Hesbacher on the unattached side. W have no--
nmy famly and | have no objection to her addition.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very nuch. For clarification, which side are you
on? Are you on the side that the buil ding does not
attach to the property?

M5. ACKERMAN: Exactly, yes.

CHAI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Ckay. So it's
actually as this is proposed, it's noving closer to
your property?

M5. ACKERVAN: Yes, but it doesn't propose

a problemor a hinderance to our property.

CHAI RPERSON (Rl FFI S: Sure, sure.
Excellent. W appreciate that. | appreciate that.
Now, you submitted letters of support also. |Is that

correct?

MS. ACKERMAN:  Yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFIS: Geat. W'IIl take
note of that, Exhibits 19 and 21, | believe they are.
Exhibit 20 and 21 al so. W seem to be reusing
exhibits to save a little tine and get all these
together would be also the residence at 518 5'"
Street, S. E

MS. HESBACHER: And that was because we
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went to ANC and they revised -- recommended sone
revisions to the plan, which widened it to the width
of the overhang and got rid of all the nooks and
cranni es.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S: Sure.

M5. HESBACHER: So | don't know if you
have both sets of plans, but that's why you got two
sets of support letters.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: W actually have
three, if | recall, but that being said, we |ooked at
the nost current and that's what we reviewed for
today. Okay. Anything else then? Any other closing
remar ks?

M5. HESBACHER: No, but if it's possible
to have a decision today, that would be great for ny
nerves. Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  For your nerves, is
t hat what you sai d?

MS. HESBACHER: M/ nerves, yes.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Do we nake you
nervous?

M5. HESBACHER: No, it's just it's a long
process.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI'S:  Yes, i ndeed.

M5. HESBACHER: It's a very |ong process.
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CHAl RPERSON GRIFFI'S: And it is i ndeed and

we're very aware of that, so we do like to try and be
expeditious with our responsibilities. And to that,
| believethat therecordis full andit's appropriate
to nove ahead this norning. And | woul d nove approval
of Application 17497 and that would be for the
vari ances of the |ot occupancy also for the variance
of the side yard requirenments and that of 2001.3
which is the addition is not a conform ng structure to
allow the addition to a single-famly sem -detached

dwel ling at 516 5'" Street, S.E., and | woul d ask for

a second.
BOARD MEMBER ETHERLY: Second, M. Chair
CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very rmuch, M. Etherly. | would make note, that

as | start a very brief deliberation, the de mnims
nature of the request of this. As stated, it's no
nore -- it's less than 110 square feet that's being
asked to be added onto this. In addition to that, the
uni que characteristic of this is it's an existing
structure that was built prior to the adopti on of our
Zoni ng Regul ati ons.

I n that adoption, it becane nonconform ng.
That nonconform ng aspect have rendered it, so it's

practically difficult inaccommodatingthe appropriate
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renovations and the utilization of the rear of the
property and al so have been cunbersonme in ternms of its
exi sting nature to put an addition on that woul d make
it a better flow and use of the existing house.

Inthis de mnims nature, it al so nust be
stated that the fact that this addition, although it
does touch the side yard, could not have been nmade to
not inpact any of the Zoning Regulations. It would
al ways require sone relief based on the fact of its
nonconform ng nature. | don't believe that there has
been anything that has been shown in evidence that
this would be a detrinment to the Zone Plan or Map.
The use is, obviously, consistent and the massing is
very consistent with that of the Zone Plan and that
t her e has been no evi dence that shows that it would go
agai nst the public good.

| will openit up for others for comrents.

VICE CHAIR M LLER: | just want to add
that it's not even that no renovation could be done,
but that it appears, in this case, because of the very
small ot that this addition is necessary just for the
basic functioning of the home these days and it
couldn't be made to function well w thout effecting
requi renents of the Zoning Regulations. So | think

this is a very, very strong case for a variance.
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CHAlI RPERSON @RI FFI S: Excel | ent. Thank

you very much. And | would say that the analysis the
Ofice of Planning did can also be relied on. It is
excellent in its assessment of the exceptional
situation and practical difficulty and detrinent.
They take note and we concur, | concur the fact that
there is some practical difficulty in the historic
nature of the property. And that woul d obviously be
cunbersone in ternms of what could be done in ternms of
bringing it to conformance, but also in terms of
renovating i n conformance wi t h t he Zoni ng Regul ati ons.

Very well. That being said, is there any
ot her comments, deliberation? |If there's no further
coments or deliberation, we do have a notion before
us. |t has been seconded. | would ask for all those
in favor to signify by saying aye.

ALL: Aye.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: And opposed?
Abst ai ning? Very wel | .

MS. BAILEY: M. Chairnan, perhaps because
of the vote | just wanted to mmke sure that |
understood exactly what the Board did. And that is
t he applicati on was approved as advertised and that is
relief on the |lot occupancy, side vyard and

nonconf or mance provi si ons.
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CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: What's that say?

Correct.

MS. BAI LEY: Thank you, sir. The vote is
recorded as 5-0-0 to approve the application. M.
Giffis mde the notion. M. Etherly seconded. M.
Jeffries, Ms. MIler and M. Mann support the notion.

CHAI RPERSON GRI FFI S: Excellent. Thank
you very nuch. | don't see any reason why we woul dn't
i ssue a summary order on this and wai ve our rules and
regul ations, unless there is any opposition fromthe
Board or the applicant. Not noting any, M. Bail ey,
| will issue a sunmary order. Very well. Thank you
very much. Thank you both very nuch. W appreciate
it. Good luck with that.

M5. HESBACHER: Thank you.

CHAI RPERSON GRIFFI'S:  Is there any ot her
busi ness for the Board in the norning session?

MS. BAILEY: Not for the norning session,
M. Chai r man.

CHAI RPERSON CGRI FFI S: How about that.
Very well. Let's adjourn.

(Wher eupon, the Public Hearing was

concluded at 10:48 a.m)
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